
You don't often get email from  Learn why this is important

From: Hayden, John
To: Isaacson, Lana
Subject: FW: DSM Advisory Group
Date: Monday, August 5, 2024 8:00:05 AM

fyi

Business Use

From: Sarah Pierce  
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2024 2:50 PM
To: Hayden, John >
Subject: DSM Advisory Group

EXTERNAL email. STOP and THINK before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Hi there!
I hope you are well. I am reaching out to see if you all have a tentative date and/or Doodle poll for
the next DSM advisory group meeting. I vaguely remember August being mentioned, so I wanted to
make sure we had it on our calendars!
Thanks, 
Sarah 

Sarah Pierce
Housing & Energy Affordability Program Coordinator
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From: Hayden, John
To: Isaacson, Lana
Subject: FW: DSM Advisory Group
Date: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 12:31:34 PM

As I expected…
 
-jh
 

Business Use

From: Sarah Pierce < > 
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2024 12:23 PM
To: Hayden, John 
Subject: Re: DSM Advisory Group
 

EXTERNAL email. STOP and THINK before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Hi John, 
Thanks for the update. We were under the impression we would be meeting in August or at least in
the fall. Can we go ahead and get that scheduled? The advisory group is looking forward to further
discussing the DSM programs in depth. 
Thank you, 
Sarah 
 

 
Sarah Pierce
Housing & Energy Affordability Program Coordinator

 
 
On Wed, Aug 7, 2024 at 9:33 AM Hayden, John  wrote:

Sarah,
Thanks for reaching out…we don’t have one planned at this time.
 
-jh
 
 

John Hayden
Senior Planning & Development Specialist
Planning & Development | Energy Efficiency  | Emerging Business
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You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important

LG&E and KU Energy LLC
220 West Main Street, Louisville, KY 40202
Office: 

 
 
 
 

Business Use

From: Sarah Pierce > 
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2024 2:50 PM
To: Hayden, John <
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
the next DSM advisory group meeting. I vaguely remember August being mentioned, so I wanted
to make sure we had it on our calendars!
Thanks, 
Sarah 
 

 
Sarah Pierce
Housing & Energy Affordability Program
Coordinator

 
----------------------------------------- The information contained in this transmission is intended only for
the person or entity to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of
confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message and the information contained
therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any storage
medium.

Case No. 2025-00045 
Attachment to Response to JI-PH Question No. 10(a) 

Page 3 of 3 
Isaacson

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification__;!!J45rvdc!SYHtuqj8PvKucWNkR9DxeYe6v-tdAYxQ221BJDDYgYm6t7lAOWxnWeAQf82rnWsuhZ-DaZJnj78MrzarWNU5tGxx28A$

	JI DRPH LGE KU Attach to Q10(a) - Emails.pdf
	FW_ DSM Advisory Group(2)



